Herring, Lydia

From: Lare, Sandy

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 11:21 AM

To: Herring, Lydia; Schaeffer, Brad; Simcik, Robert; Cable, Chris; Riggs, Steve
Cc: Guinan, Mike

Subject: FW: Sunoco PA Pipeline Crossing Locations of 2 PA-Scenic Streams
Attachments: PADCNR Scenic_LeTort HDD withdrawal letter_122115.pdf

Hi Brad, Rob, Lydia, Chris, Steve —

We received a supplemental confirmation/approval from PADCNR Scenic Rivers Program for the hydrostatic test water
access to LeTort Spring Run. Please see the approval below (email) and the attached letter we submitted for her review.

I will put this and the original approval from DCNR/Scenic Rivers with the permit binder documentation for distribution
to the Els/construction team, so this can be part of the environmental compliance documentation/requirements.

Sandy

Sandy Lare | Project Manager / Environmental Planner
Main: 716.849.9419 -- Ext. 110| Cell: 207.409.6003 | Fax: 716.849.9420
sandy.lare@tetratech.com

Tetra Tech, Inc. | Complex World Clear Solutions
285 Ellicott Street | Buffalo, NY 14203 | www.tetratech.com

From: Rossiter, Kelly [mailto:krossiter@pa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 9:49 AM

To: Lare, Sandy

Cc: Guinan, Mike

Subject: RE: Sunoco PA Pipeline Crossing Locations of 2 PA-Scenic Streams

Sandy,

| apologize for my delay on this. | have reviewed your updated project documentation and provide this email as my
official approval of your increased workspace request. As you mentioned, due to the fact that no tree or shrub clearing is
necessary to accommodate this extra workspace, there will be little to no impact on the scenic quality of the LeTort
Spring Run.

Please be aware that DCNR will expect that any grass, vegetation, trees, or other ground cover that is disturbed during
construction shall be replaced at the end of the project. | understand that at this point in your planning and design you
do not anticipate any impacts to the property, but if conditions do change as a result of your project, please allow room
in your timeline and budget to address those adverse affects.

Thank you for your continued coordination on this. Please contact me if plans or designs change further in the future.

Kelly Rossiter, AICP| Rivers Conservation & Scenic Rivers Program Specialist
Department of Conservation and Natural Resources

Bureau of Recreation and Conservation

400 Market St, 5% Floor | Harrisburg, PA 17101-2301

Phone: 717.772.3319| Fax: 717.787.9577

http://www.dcnr.state.pa.us/brc | www.ExplorePAtrails.com




From: Lare, Sandy [mailto:Sandy.Lare@tetratech.com]

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 1:53 PM

To: Rossiter, Kelly <krossiter@pa.gov>

Cc: Guinan, Mike <Mike.Guinan@tetratech.com>

Subject: FW: Sunoco PA Pipeline Crossing Locations of 2 PA-Scenic Streams

Dear Kelly —

| am re-contacting you because there has been a slight change to proposed workspace for the Sunoco Pennsylvania
Pipeline Project, near LeTorte Spring Run (Scenic Review 2015 — Applicant Code: 805). Some increased workspace area
is needed to access the stream to use as a water source for hydrostatic test water. Similar to before, this change will not
require any tree or shrub clearing in the riparian area of this designated scenic stream. Please see attached for a
description and mapping, and a request for your continued concurrence/approval under the PA Scenic Rivers Program.

If you have any questions, need information, or would like to discuss, please feel free to call me at 716-849-9419, x 110.

Sincerely,
Sandy Lare

Sandy Lare | Project Manager / Environmental Planner
Main: 716.849.9419 -- Ext. 110]| Cell: 207.409.6003 | Fax: 716.849.9420
sandy.lare@tetratech.com

Tetra Tech, Inc. | Complex World Clear Solutions
285 Ellicott Street | Buffalo, NY 14203 | www.tetratech.com

From: Lare, Sandy

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2015 1:19 PM

To: 'Rossiter, Kelly'

Cc: 'Joe Crisler (joseph.crisler@percheronllc.com)'; Schaeffer, Brad; EMBRY, CHRISTOPHER P
(CPEMBRY@sunocologistics.com); Baird, Josh; Yeich, Lori; Matt Gordon (MLGORDON @sunocologistics.com)
Subject: RE: Sunoco PA Pipeline Crossing Locations of 2 PA-Scenic Streams

Hi Kelly —

| have attached the Scenic Streams approval letter you sent for the proposed Pennsylvania Pipeline Project, now signed
in agreement by Matt Gordon, Principal Engineer with Sunoco Pipeline, L.P. We will send the hard copy today for your
files.

We have submitted a number of Project permit applications to PADEP South Central Regional Office on August 14, 2015,
so timing for letting DEP know about this Scenic Streams approval seems perfect. If you need our points of contact at
PADEP to let our PADEP reviewers know, please let me know.

Thank you again for your approval and recommendations! It has been a pleasure working with you.

Sincerely,
Sandy Lare

Sandy Lare | Project Manager / Environmental Planner
Main: 716.849.9419 -- Ext. 110| Cell: 207.409.6003 | Fax: 716.849.9420
sandy.lare@tetratech.com

Tetra Tech, Inc. | Complex World Clear Solutions
285 Ellicott Street | Buffalo, NY 14203 | www.tetratech.com



From: Rossiter, Kelly [mailto:krossiter@pa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2015 4:07 PM

To: Lare, Sandy

Cc: 'Joe Crisler (joseph.crisler@percheronllc.com)'; Schaeffer, Brad; EMBRY, CHRISTOPHER P
(CPEMBRY@sunocologistics.com); Baird, Josh; Yeich, Lori

Subject: RE: Sunoco PA Pipeline Crossing Locations of 2 PA-Scenic Streams

Sandy,

| reviewed this information and put a letter in the mail to you today (letter is also attached herein). In short, your
construction plans are largely in keeping with what we ask of project managers to reduce the impact of the project on
the scenic and recreation value of the waterway. | added a comment about utilizing native plantings if/when you need
to restore disturbed areas, and also a request to inform creek users (through appropriate signage) of your construction
project if any part of the construction process will impact the recreational use of the creek(s). If you are in agreement
with the accommodations in the letter, sign it and return it to me (email is fine) and | will let DEP know that you have
satisfied your requirement to accommodate the Scenic Rivers Program in your project plans.

Regards,

Kelly Rossiter, AICP| Rivers Conservation & Scenic Rivers Program Specialist
Department of Conservation and Natural Resources

Bureau of Recreation and Conservation

400 Market St, 5% Floor | Harrisburg, PA 17101-2301

Phone: 717.772.3319]| Fax: 717.787.9577

http://www.dcnr.state.pa.us/brc | www.ExplorePAtrails.com

From: Lare, Sandy [mailto:Sandy.Lare@tetratech.com]

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 9:34 AM

To: Rossiter, Kelly

Cc: 'Joe Crisler (joseph.crisler@percheronlic.com)'; Schaeffer, Brad; EMBRY, CHRISTOPHER P
(CPEMBRY @sunocologistics.com); Baird, Josh

Subject: RE: Sunoco PA Pipeline Crossing Locations of 2 PA-Scenic Streams

Hi Kelly —

Per our earlier discussions regarding the proposed Sunoco Pipeline, L.P. Pennsylvania Pipeline Project, attached please
find information for your review related to the proposed pipeline crossing two PA-designated Scenic Streams. This is for
your review and approval pursuant to the PADCNR’s Scenic Rivers Program.

Yesterday we sent a hard copy of this letter report via Federal Express, which should be delivered to you today. In
addition (as a point of coordination), we will be submitting Joint Applications for Water Obstruction and Encroachment
(Chapter 105) permits and an application for Erosion and Sedimentation Control General Permit-2 (Chapter 102) to
PADEP-South Central Regional Office in early August.

We appreciate the guidance your provided earlier on this topic, and we hope the enclosed information is adequate for
your assessment to confirm that the proposed pipeline will not affect the scenic integrity of these
streams/designations. If you have any questions or need any additional information, please feel free to contact me
anytime.

Sincerely,
Sandy Lare

Sandy Lare | Project Manager / Environmental Planner
Main: 716.849.9419 -- Ext. 110| Cell: 207.409.6003 | Fax: 716.849.9420
sandy.lare@tetratech.com




Tetra Tech, Inc. | Complex World Clear Solutions
285 Ellicott Street | Buffalo, NY 14203 | www.tetratech.com

From: Lare, Sandy

Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 7:31 PM

To: Rossiter, Kelly

Cc: Guinan, Mike; Joe Crisler (joseph.crisler@percheronllc.com)

Subject: RE: Sunoco PA Pipeline Crossing Locations of 2 Additional Scenic Streams

Thank you for this review, Kelly!
We will submit the info for Yellow Breeches and Le Tort Spring Run shortly, for your review.

Sandy

Sandy Lare | Project Manager / Environmental Planner
Main: 716.849.9419 -- Ext. 110| Cell: 207.409.6003 | Fax: 716.849.9420
sandy.lare@tetratech.com

Tetra Tech, Inc. | Complex World Clear Solutions
285 Ellicott Street | Buffalo, NY 14203 | www.tetratech.com

From: Rossiter, Kelly [mailto:krossiter@pa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 2:22 PM

To: Lare, Sandy

Cc: Guinan, Mike; Joe Crisler (joseph.crisler@percheronllc.com)

Subject: RE: Sunoco PA Pipeline Crossing Locations of 2 Additional Scenic Streams

Sandy,

| reviewed the maps you sent along related to the LeTort Spring Run Crossing and the South Branch of the French Creek.
| verified that the pipeline will cross the LeTort and you will need to provide additional information about the work in
that area for DCNR review and comment. However, the pipeline alighment in the vicinity of the South Branch of French
Creek does not cross the portion of the French Creek designated as a State Scenic River (the scenic river area ends just

north of the turnpike). You do not need to send me any information about this waterway.

Thank you for the opportunity to review this. | look forward to reviewing everything in the future.

Kelly Rossiter, AICP| Rivers Conservation & Scenic Rivers Program Specialist
Department of Conservation and Natural Resources

Bureau of Recreation and Conservation

400 Market St, 5% Floor | Harrisburg, PA 17101-2301

Phone: 717.772.3319]| Fax: 717.787.9577

http://www.dcnr.state.pa.us/brc | www.ExplorePAtrails.com

From: Lare, Sandy [mailto:Sandy.Lare@tetratech.com]

Sent: Monday, May 04, 2015 2:00 PM

To: Rossiter, Kelly

Cc: Guinan, Mike; Joe Crisler (joseph.crisler@percheronlic.com)

Subject: Sunoco PA Pipeline Crossing Locations of 2 Additional Scenic Streams

Hi Kelly —



Thanks for the talk on the phone today! As we discussed, in addition to crossing Yellow Breeches Creek, the currently
planned route of the proposed Sunoco Pennsylvania Pipeline Project would cross LeTorte Spring Run (Cumberland
County) and South Branch — French Creek Run (Chester County). | have attached USGS maps and a Google Earth file
showing the proposed crossing locations. Based on our review, it seems these crossings are in PA-designated scenic
areas. Would you please take a look and see if you agree? If so, we will include information on these streams for your
review, in addition to the Yellow Breeches Creek info we are already assembling for you.

Thanks very much, and we look forward to working with you!

Sincerely,
Sandy Lare

Sandy Lare | Project Manager / Environmental Planner
Main: 716.849.9419 -- Ext. 110| Cell: 207.409.6003 | Fax: 716.849.9420
sandy.lare@tetratech.com

Tetra Tech, Inc. | Complex World Clear Solutions
285 Ellicott Street | Buffalo, NY 14203 | www.tetratech.com



